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Cerno Management 
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NSW 2000 

 

Dear Grant, 

 

RE:  Harbord Diggers 

Environmental Sustainability & Social Impact Report statement 

 

 

This letter serves to confirm that Cundall has reviewed the Environmental Sustainability & Social Impact Report 

(Revision No. 4 – DA Submission) and that the report still reflects the current state of documentation for the 

Section 96, with a few minor amendments. These amendments are as follows: 

 Showerheads are 3-Star <9L/min rather than <7.5L/min; 

 Bathroom taps are 3-Star rather than 6-Star; 

 Rainwater tank is 50,000L instead of 131,000L; 

 Green roofs have been removed from the buildings. 

 

The BASIX documentation has been updated according to the revised design documentation is attached, 

including: 

 Updated BASIX Certificate; 

 Updated NatHERS certification; 

 Updated certified drawings. 

 

We trust the foregoing is adequate for your purposes, but should you have any questions please do not hesitate 

to contact me. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

For and on behalf of Cundall 

 

 

 

 

 

Hannah Morton 

Senior ESD Consultant 

email: h.morton@cundall.com.au 

tel:  8424 7017 
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